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Memorandum 

Memorandum No: 24-073 

Date: April 30, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners 

From: Greg Chavarria, City Manager rav~Greg h yl,202409:32EDT) 

Re: Welcome Chief Education Officer Susan Leon 

Please join me in welcoming Susan Leon to Team FTL! 

Susan joined us on April 29 as Chief Education Officer after serving in numerous 
capacities in both Miami-Dade and Broward public schools. Those roles included 
classroom teacher, high school principal , and six years in district administration as 
Director of Professional Development with Broward Schools. 

As part of the City Manager's Office, Susan will be serving as liaison to the Education 
Advisory Board, coordinating various education initiatives, as well as interacting with 
school board staff on matters that impact schools in Fort Lauderdale. 

c: Anthony G, Fajardo, Assistant City Manager 
Susan Grant, Assistant City Manager 
Thomas J. Ansbro, City Attorney 
David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
Department Directors 
CMO Managers 
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